
 

 

   
 

NOTICE OF A MEETING OF   
THE ZONING & ANNEXATION  

COMMITTEE 
 
 

TO:  All Members of the Zoning & Annexation Committee 
 

FROM: Cheryl Ramos, Chairperson 
 

DATE:  Monday, October 28, 2019 
 

TIME: 6:45 pm 
 

PLACE: Council Chambers 
 

PURPOSE       To consider rezoning of the following properties from Industrial and Office to Business  
                         Zoning the area around the old Zimmer building located on Kaderly Ave NW.  Beginning 
                         At Bowers Ave NW (at Kelly St NW), west to Kaderly St. NW, south to an unnamed alley, 
                         east to 4th Dr. NW, south to Park Avenue NW, east to 4th NW, south to Minnich Ave NW, 
                         west through Kaderly St. NW onto an unnamed alley to 5th Dr. NW, north on 5th Dr. NW 
                         to Park Ave NW, east on Park Ave. NW to 5th St. NW, north on 5th St. NW to the  
                         Harcatus owned property, west to Kelly St NW and then north on Kelly St. NW. 

, and any other matter that should come before Committee 
.  

. 
    

 

COPIES TO: All Members of the Zoning & Annexation Committee 
  President of Council                    
  All Council Members 
  Law Director 
  Mayor 
  Service Director 
  Safety Director 
  Auditor 
  Treasurer 
   Media 
   File     

 
 
 
 

          


